Mustafa Ahmed Abbas

Media lecturer at King Khalid University



⊠ mostafaabbas999@gmail.com

Al Madinah, Saudi Arabia

PROFILE

I love and practice media, and I specialize in audio and video production, Experienced editor with a demonstrated history of working in the media production industry. skilled in management, teamwork , ,communication media content creator & professional photography. strong media & communication professional with a Bachelor of Arts - BA Communication and Media Studies from Taibah **University with Master's** degree on Radio and **Television from Umm Al-Qura** University I seek to harness my knowledge and skills in the field of media to serve our dear country and to send the

LANGUAGES

Arabic : Native proficiency

correct media message.

EnglishProfessional working proficiency

EDUCATION

Umm Al-Qura University

Sep 2020 To Jul 2023

Qualification: Bachelor DEGREE
Specialization: Radio and Television

Taibah University

Sep 2012 To Jun 2016

Qualification: Bachelor DEGREE Specialization: Radio and Television

WORK EXPERIENCE

Television Presenter and reporter
 Radio & Television Corporation

Mar 2017 Untill Now ...

- More than 500 direct connections.
- More than 200 registered reports.
- Field coverage of the Tantora Winter Festival for four consecutive years.
- Covering Hajj and Umrah seasons.
- Collaborative broadcaster

Radio & Television Corporation

Jan 2016 To Mar 2017

- Participation in the preparation and presentation of the Duha program on the Saudi cultural channel.
- Participation in presenting the Sabah Al-Riyadh program on the Saudi Sports Channel.
- Preparing and submitting several recorded field reports.

Trainee announcer (Intership)

Radio & Television Corporation Feb 2015 To Jan 2016

Public Relations Officer

Ghassan Trading Est

Jan 2016 To Jan 2018

- Preparing advertising plans and programs for the establishment.
- Communication and follow-up of customer relations.
- Managing social media accounts.
- Press track official

Media Club 2015

SKILLS

- Presenting parties
- Flexibility in working hours
- Team Leadership
- Work on montage programs
- Media content industry
- Communication
- Effective use of e-mail
- Microsoft Office
- Professional Photography

COURSES

- Foundations of community leadership
- Fundamentals of journalistic work
- Industry successful broadcaster
- Preparing TV programs
- Professional project management
- Rules of proper writing for the press editor
- TV preparation & Presentation Skills
- The Art of meeting and presentation
- The Art of radio and television presentation
- Writing the press release
- Writing the press report

MOST IMPORTANT PROJECTS

- Covered by the meeting of the Japanese Prime Minister with His Highness the Crown Prince in Al-Ula
- Coverage of the rally race in Al-Ula Neom
- Presentation of the ceremony of the civil institution for the guides
- Presenting the annual celebration of Ghassan Trading
 Corporation for three years